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Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Relations Committee 

Mr Simon Pitts 
Chief Executive 
STV 
Pacific Quay 
Glasgow 
G51 1PQ 
 
By e-mail 
angela.wilson@stv.tv 

The Scottish Parliament 
Edinburgh 
EH99 1SP 

 
Direct Tel: 0131-348-5234 

Email: europe@parliament.scot  
 

  
22 August 2018 

 

 

Dear Mr Pitts, 

I refer to STV’s strategic review, which the Committee considered at its meeting on 
Thursday, 28th June 2018.  

The Committee took evidence on STV’s strategic review from two panels of 
witnesses at this meeting: the NUJ and BECTU (panel 1); and Ofcom (panel 2). A 
copy of the Official Report for this meeting has been published online. 

The Committee considers it is imperative that STV engages meaningfully with its 
staff on the strategic review. The Committee will therefore continue to monitor the 
strategic review’s implementation. 

The Committee is also interested in Ofcom’s regulatory role in relation to the 
proposals that are outlined in the strategic review. I have therefore written to Ofcom 
on behalf of the Committee and I have enclosed a copy of this correspondence for 
your information. 

 
Yours Sincerely 

 

Joan McAlpine MSP 
Convener 
Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Relations Committee 
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